



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

170520 7BL-ENN0914 Distribution Review - Canadian Arctic Holidays Ltd. - Arctic Haven Lodge - Kivalliq Region

Nichol, Emily (EC) <emily.nichol@canada.ca>

Tue, Jun 20, 2017 at 10:15 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>Cc: "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnmnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Bernard-Lacaille, Gabriel (EC)" <gabriel.bernard-lacaille@canada.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)" <georgina.williston@canada.ca>

Good morning,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed Canadian Arctic Holding's Arctic Haven Lodge Type B Renewal Application and has no comments at this time.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Emily Nichol

Environmental Assessment Coordinator, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Emily.Nichol@Canada.ca / Tel: 867-669-4732

Coordonnatrice D'évaluation Environnementale, Direction de la Protection de l'Environnement

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Emily.Nichol@Canada.ca / Tél: 867-669-4732

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [<mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: May 20, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Richard Weber

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 170520 7BL-ENN0914 Distribution Review - Canadian Arctic Holidays Ltd. - Arctic Haven Lodge - Kivalliq Region

[Quoted text hidden]

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Kivalliq" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kivalliq+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.

